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~ Our Promise: Professional People, Solving Problems, High Performance

January 08, 2024

TO: Mahesh Sharma
County Administrator

FROM: Tammy Speidel, FMP
Director, FSS

RE: Approve Easement Request City of Davenport

Mahesh

A public hearing on the easement request by the City of Davenport for property at
400 W 4™ St Davenport, 1A 52801, the Courthouse property, for the purpose of
installing traffic signals at the intersection of 4" St and Scott Street was held on
December 19, 2023 at 5:00 in the Scott County Boardroom.

No members of the staff or public expressed any concerns about the easement
request.

| am recommending that the Board approve the easement request by the City of
Davenport as discussed.

| plan to attend the next Committee of the Whole to answer any questions.

CC: Chris Still, Facility Maintenance Manager
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SCOTT COUNTY AUDITOR

RESOLUTION
SCOTT COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
JANUARY 18, 2024
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE EASEMENT REQUEST FROM THE

CITY OF DAVENPORT ON SCOTT COUNTY PROPERTY
LOCATED AT 400 W. 4™ STREET DAVENPORT IOWA

BE IT RESOLVED BY the Scott County Board of Supervisors as follows:

Section 1. The Board of Supervisors hereby approves the easement request by the City of
Davenport on property owned by Scott County located at 400 W. 4t Street
Davenport, IA.

Section 2. This resolution shall take effect immediately.
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